[C-0800]

From: Luis Pacheco
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Frankie Lopez
CC: Jose Mandarakas
Subject: Ciudad de las Artes

FYI
This morning, ANAM personnel came to the project for inspection.

¢ Billy Ubillus Bonini/Inspector of Natural Resources
o Bilibal Navarrete/Forest Engineer
¢ Marlene Vergara/Camsa

After requesting general documents and inspecting the area, they created a pre-form report that
indicates the different requirements that have to be met.

In summary, the remarks are temporary, and we were required to keep the maintenance
measures of erosion control and cleaning (Page 6). The note will be formalized and we will be able
to withdraw it from the ANAM Metro offices from 15 December.

See attachedthe Field document.
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From: Luis Pacheco
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Frankie Lopez
Cc: Jose Mandarakas
Subject: Ciudad de las Artes

FYI
En la mafiana de hoy personal del ANAM se presentaron al proyecto para inspeccién.

e Billy Ubillus Bonini / Inspector de Recursos Naturales
o Bilibal Navarrete / Ingeniero Forestal
e Marlene Vergara / Camsa

Después de solicitar documentos generales e inspeccionar el area, crearon un informe pre-forma donde indicaba los diferentes
requisitos a cumplir.

En resumen los sefialamiento son de caracter temporeroy se requirié mantener las medidas de mantenimiento de control de

erosion y limpieza ( Pagina 6), se formalizara nota que podra ser retirada en las oficinas del ANAM Metro a partir del 15 de dic.
Adjunto documento de Campo.
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